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Manage WiFi Services and Support

Questions and Concerns received from GTA on May 25, 2022

Question 1;

Please clarify if a protected underground transport is required to deliver services?
Response:
A protected underground transport is not required.

Question 2:

Please confirm if an unlicensed microwave solution is considered secured?
Response:

Refer to page 35 of 37 Scope Requirements

Bidder is expected to provide a fully secured and robust

managed WIFI solution.

Question 3:

Regarding the “fully secured managed WIFI solution”, please clarify if a firewall is required on site to
manage and protect the WIFI as well as provide detailed monthly/weekly reporting, SSL
inspection/decryption, sandboxing, intrusion prevention, URL filtering, and Anti-virus/anti-spyware.
Response:

Refer to page 35 of 37 Scope Requirements

The specified facilities are separate. WIFI coverage should

be configured separately. The WIFI coverage should be

designed, secured, and configured to maintain uninterrupted

service throughout the building.

Bidder is expected to provide a fully secured and robust
managed WIFI solution.

Questions and Concerns received from IT&E on May 25, 2022

Question 1:

Will mounting of equipment on each building be permitted?
Response:
Yes, Awarded bidder will submit final scope of work to CTO for review and approval

Will drilling into the Roof of each building be permitted?

Response:
Yes, Awarded bidder will submit final scope of work to CTO for review and approval



Question 3:

Will drilling into the walls going inside each of the buildings (per location) be permitted, if there is no
existing cable ingress available?

Response:

Yes, Awarded bidder will submit final scope of work to CTO for review and approval

Question 4:

Will vendor be able to utilize existing conduits?
Response:
Yes, awarded bidder will submit final scope of work to CTO for review and approval

Question 5:

Per amendment #7: Will a new price sheet be issued as changes to the specification have been made to
page #35, which is the same page as the price submission? Please confirm.

Response:

Bid form remains the same.

Chief Procurement Officer
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